1C

Action

General Session

Approval of the June 2020 Consent Calendar

Executive Summary: The Executive Director recommends that the Commission approve the June 2020 Consent Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and approve the Consent Calendar.

Recommended Action: Approve the June 2020 Consent Calendar.

Presenter: None

Strategic Plan Goal

III. Communication and Engagement

b) Maintain effective communication and coordination between Commissioners and staff in carrying out the Commission's duties, roles and responsibilities.

Consent Calendar

Division of Professional Practices Action Items

For your adoption, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the June 18-19, 2020 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an administrative hearing within a specified time.

1. ALFARO, Higinio

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

2. BATISTE, Rhonda P.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

3. BRANCH, Dylan R.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

4. BRILES, Howard L.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

5. COLMAN, Anne U.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

6. CONSTEN, Jodi M.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

7. DI ANGELIS, Anthony J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

8. DOUGLAS, Kyle

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

9. DUBE, Dana A.

He is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

10. ELLIS, Debra

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

11. ESTRADA, Daniel

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and the pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345.

12. EZENEKWE, Franklin C.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

13. FLORES, Ricky

He is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

14. GOLDBERG, Torrey R.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of seven (7) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

15. GOLDSTEIN, Nicole

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

16. HANSEN, Teresa T.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

17. HERNANDEZ, David R.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

18. JONES, Courtnee

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

19. MAHRER, Kristen L.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

20. MALUENDA, Janelle I.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

21. MARSHALL, Wendy K.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

22. MENDEZ, Oscar O.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

23. PLAYSTED, Celine M.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is **granted**.

24. REED JR., Robert

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

25. ROBERTS-LOCKHART, Russell L.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

26. RODRIGUEZ, Anthony

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

27. RODRIGUEZ, Gabriel A.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

28. RODRIGUEZ, Michael J.

He is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

29. SANCHEZ, Carlos E.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

30. SANCHEZ, Jose L.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of ninety (90) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

31. SANCHEZ, Rafael R.

The pending application is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

32. SIMMONS, Emily

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of twenty-two (22) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

33. SPELLMAN, Michael G.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending applications are **granted**.

34. STIERMAN, Peggy P.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

35. SZOT, Wendy E.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

36. TOCCO, Nicholas J.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

37. TRAN, Marisa D.

She is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

38. WILLIAMS, Cheyenne K.

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

39. WINN, Rachel

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

40. ZAMARRIPA, Teresa

She is the subject of **public reproval** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

CONSENT DETERMINATIONS

The following consent determinations have been recommended by the Committee of Credentials pursuant to Title 5, California Code of Regulations section 80320, which allows the Committee of Credentials to recommend to the Commission a settlement upon terms which protect the public, schoolchildren, and the profession.

41. BELTRAN, Raymond

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

42. CONTRERAS, Moises F.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application **granted**.

43. COOK, Carol E.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and she is **placed on probation for a period of five (5) years**, *effective June 26, 2020 through June 26, 2025*, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

44. DUNHAM, Bernadette A.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, her certification documents are **suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days**, and she is **placed on probation for a period of six (6) years**, *effective June 26, 2020 through June 26, 2026*, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

45. KNIGHTEN-MILLER, Stacy L.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of two hundred (200) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

46. LINDHOLM, Sara W.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and she is **placed on probation for a period of six (6) years**, *effective June 26, 2020 through June 26, 2026*, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

47. MEACHAM, Jennifer J.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and she is **placed on probation for a period of five (5) years**, *effective June 26, 2020 through June 26, 2025*, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

48. OCHOA, Alejandro

The Attorney General's Consent Determination allows him to **self-revoke** all credentials, life diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications submitted will be rejected.

49. PURTHER, Carlo A.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of forty (40) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

50. ROCHA, Erik

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, his certification documents are **suspended for a period of thirty (30) days**, and he is **placed on probation for a period of three (3) years**, *effective June 26, 2020 through June 26, 2023*, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

51. SYKORA, Sacha L.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days** and the pending application for a Clear *Administrative Services Credential* is **denied** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. The pending application for a *Certificate of Clearance* is **granted**.

52. TARALLO, Eric D.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and he is **placed on probation for a period of three (3) years**, *effective June 26, 2020 through June 26, 2023*, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

53. TEMPLETON, Tiler F.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **suspended for a period of sixty (60) days** as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44420.

54. UTZIG, Michael J.

The Attorney General's Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents are **revoked**; however, the **revocation is stayed**, and he is **placed on probation for a period of two (2) years**, *effective June 26, 2020 through June 26, 2022*, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

DEFAULT DECISIONS AND ORDERS FOR ADOPTION

A Deputy Attorney General has prepared the following Default Decisions and Orders for the Commission's adoption:

55. MCINTIRE, Tina B.

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, her credentials are **revoked**.

56. REGALADO, Monique

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, her credentials are **revoked**.

57. RUDD, Delvekio A.

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his credentials are **revoked**.

58. WINKLER JR., Anthony

In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his credentials are **revoked**.

PROPOSED DECISIONS FOR ADOPTION

An Administrative Law Judge has prepared the following Proposed Decisions for the Commission's adoption, which is equivalent to the recommendation of the Committee of Credentials:

59. JOSEPH, Earl A.

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **deny** the pending applications as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44345.

60. WILLIAMS, Larry L.

The Administrative Law Judge's Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials' recommendation to **revoke** all certification documents pursuant to Education Code section 44421.

Division of Professional Practices Information Items

For your information, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the June 18-19, 2020 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing:

SELF-REVOCATION WITH PENDING ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT PRIOR TO A RECOMMENDATION BY THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder pursuant to Education Code section 44423.

61. TORRES, Giovany Ivan

Upon her written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification documents are **revoked**, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for Reinstatement will be automatically rejected.

MANDATORY ACTIONS

All certification documents were mandatorily revoked or denied by operation of law.

62. AYALA LOPEZ, Israel

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44346, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** and all applications for certification are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a child) (1 count), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

63. CABRERA, Lino

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his conviction for felony violations of California Penal Code sections 288.5(a) (continuous sexual abuse of a child) (1 count), 288(a) (lewd or lascivious act with a child) (1 count), and a misdemeanor violation of 647.6(a)(1) (annoy/molest a child) (4 counts), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

64. FLORES, Ruben J.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(a) (lewd act with child under 14 years) (9 counts), 289(j) (sexual penetration with foreign object) (3 counts), and 288a(c)(1) (oral copulation of minor under 14 years) (2 counts), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

65. GUINTO, Ronald D.

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(b)(1) (forcible lewd act upon a child) (23 counts), 288(a) (lewd act upon a child) (36 counts), 288.2(a) (send harmful matter) (2 counts), 207(b) (kidnapping for child molesting), a violent and serious felony (24 counts), and 136.1(b)(1) (dissuading a witness from reporting a crime), a serious felony (2 counts), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

66. LAZO, Miguel Y.

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44425 and 44423.6, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(a) (lewd act with a child under 14 years); for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290 and, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors is limited.

67. MORGAN, Ryan B.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating Title 18 U.S.C. Sections 2113(a),(d) (armed bank robbery) and 924(c)(1) (carrying or using a firearm during and in relation to a crime of violence) a serious and violent felony.

68. MORLEY, Christina M.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(b) (cruelty to child by endangering health).

69. PIMENTEL, Maria E.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 424 (embezzlement and falsification of accounts by public officer).

70. PUNIAN, Ajay S.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft: money, labor, real or personal property-value exceeding \$950).

71. RODRIGUEZ, Gustavo R.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his conviction for a felony violation of California Penal Code section 287(c)(1) (oral copulation with person under 14 years) and a misdemeanor violation of 647.6(a)(1) (annoy/molest a child), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

72. SCHMIEDEKE, William E.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **denied** following his misdemeanor conviction of Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (force/ADW not firearm: GBI likely).

73. SWAN, Bradley A.

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession and control of child pornography), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

74. TORRES, Andrew

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are **revoked** following his felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288a(c)(2)(C) (forcible oral copulation, minor victim over 14 years), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.

AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940. Their certification documents will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d).

75. BAIRD, Daniel G.

- 76. CRNICH, Nathan A.
- 77. HAMPTON, Lucas B.
- 78. HEALY, Lukas
- 79. LEVI JR., Erskine L.
- 80. WHITFIELD, Travis J.

TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS

Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held by the following individuals is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of Credentials for review.

81. BERTOLINO, Alan M.

82. DE LORIMIER, John B.

Validation of Service Rendered Without A Credential

The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of Education Code section 45036

Name	School District/Charter	County	Period of Service
Holly Bassuk	Ojai Unified	Ventura	02/02/2020-02/25/2020
Sally Borello	Union Elementary	Santa Clara	05/01/2020-05/15/2020
Jessica Desselle	Lakeport Unified	Lake	04/01/2020-04/15/2020
Diane Duffy	Sanger Unified	Fresno	03/02/2020-03/29/2020
Pamela Dunham	San Joaquin COE	San Joaquin	07/01/2019-11/10/2019
Clinton Eatmon	San Joaquin COE	San Joaquin	07/01/2019-11/10/2019
Jennifer Gladysz-Brown	Anaheim Union High	Orange	03/01/2020-03/19/2020
Heather Glyde	Central Unified	Fresno	03/01/2020-03/30/2020
Shelley Godett	Irvine Unified	Orange	04/01/2020-04/14/2020
Florence Guzman	Central Unified	Fresno	03/01/2020-03/30/2020
Angel Hastings	Solana Beach	San Diego	03/01/2020-03/25/2020
Drew Hernandez	Visalia Unified	Tulare	04/02/2020-04/23/2020
Jonathan Mulcock	Milpitas Unified	Santa Clara	04/01/2020-04/21/2020
Michelle Nikolaou	Templeton Unified	San Luis Obispo	04/01/2020-04/26/2020
Thomas O'Hara	San Joaquin COE	San Joaquin	08/02/2019-11/25/2019
Hillary Park	Grossmont Union High	San Diego	03/01/2020-03/02/2020
Alan Perkins	Visalia Unified	Tulare	04/02/2020-04/23/2020
Yeng Xiong	Sanger Unified	Fresno	03/02/2020-03/29/2020

Program Approval

Introduction

This agenda item presents one single subject matter program submitted by an institution of higher education for approval.

Background

The Commission regularly receives recommendations for program approval from subject matter review panels. The content specific subject matter standards are closely aligned to the K-12 academic content standards. These subject matter programs are usually undergraduate courses of study completed before candidates begin teacher preparation programs. However, the two programs may be completed concurrently.

Subject Matter Program Review Procedures

Subject matter educators review the submitting institution's response to the preconditions. The preconditions are based on both state laws and Commission policies, and address the minimum unit and content area requirements. The institution's responses to the Commission's subject matter program standards are reviewed by a team of two or more subject matter educators to determine if the program meets the program standards, including the Subject Matter Requirements (SMRs). The SMRs are the content knowledge required to be covered in the program and are aligned to the K-12 content standards that the candidate will be expected to know. If the program does not meet the standards, the institution is given an explanation of the findings. The institution may then submit the additional information requested. Once reviewers determine that the program proposal provides a convincing and adequate body of evidence to meet the Commission's adopted subject matter program standards, the program is recommended to the Commission for approval. After subject matter program approval is granted by the Commission, the institution may admit candidates to the approved subject matter program. Graduates of a Commission-approved subject matter preparation program meet the Commission's SMRs and are not required to take the subject matter examination (California Subject Examinations for Teachers).

Summary of Information on the Proposed Subject Matter Program

California Baptist University

California Baptist University's Single Subject Matter (SSM) program in Art will provide Fine Art majors the opportunity to demonstrate mastery of SSM program requirements while they move through their Fine Arts undergraduate major. The SSM program in Art will be delivered through a collaborative and interdisciplinary partnership with the College of Architecture, Visual Arts and Design. The faculty and staff of all of the departments who offer courses in the program collaborate on all of the course content and syllabi to ensure that each of the SSM program standards is identified, practiced, and assessed leading to student mastery. Candidates will be carefully and regularly advised on how to complete the required curriculum by full-time advisors in the undergraduate advising department. The SSM program in Art meets the minimum of 36 semester units. The total units for the required core is 48 units. California Baptist University's SSM program in Art program ensures the quality of candidates' undergraduate experiences as they gain competence and content in order to deliver relevant 21st century learning in their future classrooms.

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends that the Commission approve the subject matter program shown below: Art Single Subject Matter Program: California Baptist University.